
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 

lshtiaq Ahmed [lshtiaq.Ahmed@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 5 August 2014 3:00PM 

To: mem bers@nat.awu. net. au; mem bers@portkem bla .awu. net.au; 
debra.bushell@nat.awu.net.au:; Orgs; Industrial Elections 

Subject: Post- Election report for The Australian Workers' Union- Port Kembla, South Coast and 
Southern Highlands Branch- E2014/144 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Attention: Michael Moutevelis 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, Victoria 
Fair Work Commission 

Dear Mr McDine, 

Re: Post- Election report for The Australian Workers' Union- Port Kembla, South Coast and 
Southern Highlands Branch- E2014/144 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 
Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 ("the Act") requires the AEC to 
provide a written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the organisation or 
branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached. 
Section 198 of the Act requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report under 
Section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, 
within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify 
whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it 
intends to take. 
If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your 
response to the AEC by email to 'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the date of the 
report. 
Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and the 
organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations requires an 
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post election 
report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter 
would be considered appropriate. 
Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Thanks 

Regards 

lshtiaq Ahmed I Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections I NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 9375 6331 I F: (02) 9375 6336 

For-Official-Use-Only 

1 



DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 

Post Election 
Report. pdf 

Declaration.pdf 
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C.)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: The Australian Workers' Union- Port Kembla, South Coast and Southern 
Highlands Branch 

Contact details: Mr Scott McDine 
Assistant National Secretary 
The Australian Workers' Union 
Level 10 
377-383 Sussex Street 

Sydney NSW 2000 

FWC contact officer: Michael Moutevelis 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No/s: 

RULES 

E2014/144 

Email: members@nat.awu.net.au 
Tel: 02 80053333 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [002N: Incorporates alterations of 07/01/2014 in 
matter R2013/496] 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 

Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

None 

N/A 

N/A 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, and action taken by AEC: N/A 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS 
A: Declaration of results for uncontested offices - Branch Vice President (Honorary) 

~·~ 
lshtiaq Ahmed 
Returning Officer 
05 August 2014 



The Australian Workers' Union 

Casual Vacancy Election: Branch Vice President (Honorary) 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/144 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Port Kembla. South Coast and Southern Highlands Branch 

Branch Vice President (Honorary) 

Candidates 

MILLAR, Les 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, 
declare the above candidates elected. 

lshtiaq Ahmed 
Returning Officer 

25/07/2014 
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[2014] FWCD 3549 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

The Australian Workers' Union 
(E2014/144) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 3 JUNE 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 23 May 2014 The Australian Workers' Union lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission the prescribed information in relation to a casual vacancy election, for the 
remainder of the term, for the following office: 

Port Kembla, South Coast and Southern Highlands Branch 

Branch Vice President (Honorary) (1) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed office is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 

1 



2 

[2014] FWCD 3549 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

<Price code A, PR551117> 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC 

MOUTEVELIS, Michael 
Friday, 23 May 2014 4:09 PM 
'industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' 
E2014/144 
Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 138 

Please find the prescribed information for an upcoming election of The Australian Workers' Union (E2014/144). 

Regards 

MICHAEL MOUTEVELIS 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: (02) 8374 6614 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990 
Email: michael.moutevelis@fwc.gov.au 

Terrace Tower, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 

Debra Bushell [debra.bushell@nat.awu.net.au] 
Friday, 23 May 2014 2:18PM 

To: Orgs 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 138 
SKMBT_C75414052314120.pdf 

Dear Sir I Madam 

Please find attached correspondence from AWU Assistant National Secretary Scott McDine] with regards to the 
Statement and Notice of Prescribed information under regulation 138. 

Kind regards 

Debra Bushell 

The Australian Workers' Union 
Level10, 377-383 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 
p.o2 8005 3333 1 f.o2 8005 3300 1 
debra.bushell@nat.awu.net.au 1 www.awu.net.au 
AWU Twitter: www.twitter.com/AWUnion 

The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. 
The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-mail and associated material from any computer and destroy 
any printed associated material. The intended recipient of this e-mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in 
this e-mail and any attached files, with the authority or permission of the sender. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data 
corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. 
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NATIONAL OFFICE 
Level10,377~383 Sussex.Street .· 

T: (02f8005 3333 'IF: (02) 8005.3300 . . . W 

Members Hotline 1300 885 653 . 

Sydney NSW 2000 ( .. · • 

W: www.awu.netau IE: mem.bars@nat.awu.net.au ·. . .. · ·• · .· : 

PAUL HOWES Nationarsecretary · , 

23 May2014 

The General Manager 
Fair Work Commission 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Level 8, Terrace Towers 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 

Dear Sir I Madam 

Please find enclosed our Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under 
Regulation 138. 

We formally request, pursuant to section 187 of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, that the Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) conduct the 
election for the vacancy of the position of Branch Vice President (Honorary) (Port 
Kembla, South Coast & Southern Highlands Branch). 

Please could you direct this communication and request to the AEC on our behalf. 

Should you require any additional infonnation, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Yours~ 



Statement and Notice of Prescribed Information under Regulation 138 

I, Scott McDine, Assistant National Secretary of The Australian Workers' Union, make 
the following statement: 

I am the Assistant National Secretary of The Australian Workers' Union. 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming 
elections in The Australian Workers' Union, and 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1) of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Signed 

Scott McDine 
Assistant National Secretary 
The Australian Workers' Union 

Dated: 23 May 2014 

Offices/Positions 

Port Kembla. South Coast & Southern Highlands Branch 

Branch Vice President (honorary) 

Reasons for election: 

Resignation of Caner Karasu from the position of Branch Vice President (Honorary) 
within the first twelve months of the term of office. 

Elected by: 

The position is elected by direct voting system, the electorate is the entire Port Kembla, 
South Coast & Southern Highlands Branch. 

Nominations open: 
28 May2014 

Nominations close: 
25 June 2014 

Cut off date for roll: 
Subject to the requirements of Rule (63 (1)) 28 May 2014 



Wednesday, 21 May 2014 

Scott McDine 
Assistant National Secretary 
Level10 
377-383 Sussex Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

Dear Scott, 

Port Kembla, South Coast & 
Southern Highlands Branch 
18 Belmore Street 
Wollongong NSW 2500 
T: (02) 4229 3611 F: (02} 4229 8096 
W: pk.awu.netau 
E: members@portkembla.awu.net.au 
WAYNE PHILLIPS Branch Secretary 

At its meeting on Tuesday 13th May 2014 the Branch Executive received and dealt 
with correspondence from Mr Caner Karasu. 

The correspondence from Mr Karasu was a resignation letter whereby he resigned 
his membership and all positions held within the branch. 

Mr Karasu was the Branch Vice President (Honorary) could you please take steps to 
notify relevant authority, so that the position can be filled. 

Yours Fraternally 

W. Phillips 
Branch Secretary 


